TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENT AND ALL TOWN BOARDS

As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009, amending MGL Chapter 30A

WATERWAYS COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, May 22, 2018

TIME: 7:00 pm

PLACE: Town Hall, Selectman's Conf Room, 367 Main St, Hyannis, MA

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION:

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ACT ON MINUTES:
 - 1. January 30, 2018 and April 24, 2018

III. NOTICES OF INTENT (NOI):

- 1. Cape Beach House, LLC Attn: Jacqueline McCoy Project Location: 27 Marchant Ave, Hyannis, MA 02632 286/025 Parcel/Block. Applicant is proposing to extend the existing revetment and perform beach nourishment.
- 2. McCourt, Virginia, Project Location: 206 Long Beach Road, Centerville, MA 02632 206/001 Parcel/Block. Applicant is proposing to stabilize and rebuild an existing stone seawall.

IV. MOORING APPEALS:

- 1. Barlow, Debbie: Osterville, East Bay denied change of vessel request for a 27' Ericson (EB/007)
- 2. Smith, Andrew: Cotuit, Ryefield or Shoestring denied change of vessel request for a 24' vessel for either mooring (RF/14 or SSB/06)
- 3. Perna, George: Barnstable, Millway missed the renewal deadline for (MW/66)
- 4. Kenney, Jill, Centerville: Lake Wequaquet, Jimmy's Beach missed the renewal deadline for (WEQ/36)
- Sargent, Richard: Cotuit, Cotuit Town Dock/Ropes missed the renewal deadline for (LT/113)
- 6. Transfer Peck's Commercial Mooring Peck, Geoffrey
- V. OLD BUSINESS: Waiting List/Mooring Area Guidelines e-mail sent to all mooring permit holders.

VI. NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Renewal of aquaculture license:
 - a. Bunnell, Jennifer 897 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
 - b. Bunnell, Matthew 897 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
 - c. Bunnell, Stephen 33 Evergreen Drive, Marstons Mills, MA 02648
- VII. CORRESPONDENCE: Open Meeting Law Training
- VIII. HARBORMASTER REPORT
- IX. MATTERS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIR
- X. ADJOURNMENT

The list of matters, are those reasonably anticipated by the president/chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. It is possible that if it so votes, the sub-committee may go into executive session.

PERSONS INTERESTED ARE ADVISED THAT IN THE EVENT THAT ANY MATTER TAKEN UP AT THE MEETING THAT REMAINS UNFINISHED AT THE CLOSE OF THE MEETING, IT MAY BE PUT OFF TO A CONTINUED SESSION OF THIS MEETING WITH PROPER POSTING.

For your information the section of the M.G.L. that pertains to postings of meetings is as follows: Except in an emergency, in addition to any notice otherwise required by law, a public body shall post notice of every meeting at least 48 hours prior to such meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. In an emergency, a public body shall post notice as soon as reasonably possible prior to such meeting. Notice shall be printed in a legible, easily understandable format and shall contain: the date, time and place of such meeting and a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting. Meetings of a local public body, notice shall be filed with the municipal clerk, and posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building in which the clerk's office is located.